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One-Stop Operator 
Q & A 

 
Corrections/Revision: 
 

• Timelines – Award Announcement – April 6, 2017; 8:00 am (page 4) 
 

Additional Information provided at Bidders Conference: 

• Link to WIOA Local Plan (including MOUs and industry cluster information) 
http://goldensierra.com/wioa-local-plan-2017-2020/ 
 

1. 
 

Q.  Are acronyms discouraged? 

A.  If acronyms are used, define them at first.  

2. Q.  Will the Workforce Board be reviewing the bids?  

A.  It will be staff evaluations and staff recommendations; however the proposal 
will be seen by the Golden Sierra Workforce Board after the evaluation has 
taken place. 

3. Q.  What does the entity think is appropriate regarding budgetary projection, 
including the amount of time estimated to complete the full services? 

A.  GSJTA sent out a Request for Information (RFI) to solicit this type of 
information; however, no responses were received that would give an idea 
what the market rates are for these services   
The cost reasonableness will be a factor on who receives the awarded. 

4. Q.  Based on the RFQ this seems to be strictly administrative function; could you 
explain the difference between GSJTA function and who is awarded. 

A.  The function is not considered administrative in nature, the administrative part 
would be negotiating the MOU’s between the partners, what we’re looking for 
is someone with expertise in systems alignment to facilitate those 
discussions; the awardee is going to be a critical component of how the 
Workforce Board provides oversight to the partners, and avoid duplication of 
efforts. 

5. Q.  Is there one site where all the partners are colocated?  

A. Yes, currently we have one comprehensive center located in 
Roseville.  Additionally, there are 2 affiliate centers, one located in Placerville 
(El Dorado County) and one in Markleeville (Alpine County) 

6. Q.  Do the MOU’s cover the three counties?  

A.  Yes 

7. Q.  Will there be an opportunity to ask further questions? 

A.  Yes, the questions should be submitted, in writing, by January 24, 2017 by 5:00 
p.m. Questions should be directed to magnussen@goldensierra.com The Q & 
A will be published on the Golden Sierra website. 

http://goldensierra.com/wioa-local-plan-2017-2020/
mailto:magnussen@goldensierra.com
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8. 
 

Q.  Proposal – Exhibit A - Section C) Services (pages 10 & 11) 
- asks 3 questions; Exhibit A has 4 fillable fields. 

A.  Exhibit A corrected to contain 3 fillable fields 

9. 
 

Q.  Proposal – Exhibit A – Cover Letter – “Fillable Form” link at bottom of page not 
active (page 9). 

A.  Link corrected 

  
 


